



Katie Holland
Registered Midwife
Expert Witness



contact@amgconsultancyservices.com

01785 719557 (option 3)

General Background

Katie is a registered midwife with an extensive clinical background including 17 years at an NHS Trust as a Patient Safety Risk Manager and senior Delivery Suite Coordinator. Katie is currently a lead MBBRACE and MNSI link midwife, leading on investigations which include stillbirth, maternal death and birth injuries. As part of this role Katie provides external expert witness opinion for neighbouring Trusts. Katie has maintained her professional registration and remains on the NMC register.

Relevant Employment

Healthcare Safety Investigation Branch

Maternity & Newborn Safety Investigations (MNSI) from October 2024

2024-present

Based in the South East regional team. Katie is a Maternity Investigator (MI) and forensically investigates and authors detailed MNSI maternity safety reports in maternity cases with poor neonatal outcomes, intrapartum stillbirths, therapeutic cooling cases with evidence of hypoxic ischaemic encephalopathy (HIE) and maternal deaths up to and including 42 days postpartum (excluding deaths by suicide).

Surry and Sussex NHS Trust (SASH)

2007-2024

From qualifying in 2007, Katie has worked both clinically and in the specialist field of patient safety and risk management. Katie worked as a Band 8A Patient safety Risk Manager (2022-2024), leading on obstetric and maternity patient safety investigations, Band 7 Delivery Suite Coordinator, in charge of Delivery Suite (2010-2016), Band 7 Patient Safety Risk Midwife managing patient safety incidents and as a rotational midwife (2008-2010) - including antenatal, intrapartum, postnatal and community care.

Areas of Expertise

Midwifery	Hysterectomy	Stillbirth
Neonatal	Unsuccessful Instrumental Birth	Medication Error
Basic Life Support	Risk Management	Neonatal death
Obstetric Emergencies	Venepuncture/Cannulation	Hospital Acquired Infection
Birth Injury/Development Injury	Caesarean Section	Maternal Death
Hypoxic Ischaemic encephalopathy HIE	Perineal Repair	Retained Swab/Instrument
Maternity Triage	Bladder Management	DVT
Sepsis	Bowel Management	Reduced Fetal Movements
Preterm Labour	Safeguarding	Conflict
Critical Care/ICU/High Dependency		

Expert Witness Background

Associated with AMG Consultancy Services Limited since 2024, acting in the capacity of expert witness in a specialist field of midwifery. Able to utilise professional skills and experience to facilitate report writing, and the development of skills to prepare expert witness liability reports on behalf of the Claimant and Defendant.

(Awaiting on attendance of the Bond Solon Certified Legal Training Courses: "Excellence in report writing" and "Courtroom Skills training")

Qualifications

- Midwifery DipHE (2003-2006)
- BSC Communications (2002)
- CTG masterclasses (annually)
- Safeguarding Level 3
- Advanced life support and Neonatal life support